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Shovers, Marc

From: Schoone, Matalin

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Shovers, Marc; Lunder, Erika

Cc: Duerkop, Nathan; Schultz, Jeff

Subject: RE: Housing Bills Re-draft Request

Attachments: 19-5353_P1.pdf; 19-5348_P1.pdf; 19-5351_P1.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Erika & Marc,

Thank you both for getting those /P1s to us! I have a couple more requests to make though...

1.) Could we have Senate companions drafted for LRB 5353/1 and LRB 5348/1 and sent to Sen. Bernier?
a. Her Chief of Staff, Nathan, is CC’d on this email.

2.) Could we have all LRBs (5353/1, 5348/1, 5351/1) and their Senate companions jacketed for introduction
in the Assembly and Senate?
a. Jeff, Sen. Testin’s staff, is also CC’d on this email.

Thanks,
Matalin

Matalin Schoone

Research Assistant

State Representative Rob Summerfield
67" Assembly District

608-266-1194

From: Schoone, Matalin

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Lunder, Erika <Erika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Housing Bills Re-draft Request

Hi Marc,

Feel free to transfer over the entirety of the files for all /P1s and Sen. Testin’s companion.

Thanks,
Matalin

Muatalin Schoone

Research Assistant

State Representative Rob Summertfield
67" Assembly District

608-266-1194



From: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Schoone, Matalin <Matalin.Schoone@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Lunder, Erika <Erika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Housing Bills Re-draft Request

OK, so you're looking for new bill numbers, drafted as a /P1. Would you like any part of the drafting
files transferred into the new bill file? If you don’t want the entire file transferred, are there parts
you'd like to pull out so the file has some drafting instructions?

I can also do the companion of -3862/P6 for Sen. Testin. Is there any part of that bill’s drafting file
that you'd like transferred into the file for Sen. Testing? Again, there should be some drafting
instructions if you dont want to include the entire file. Maybe just a sentence similar to the relating
clause, “create a refundable individual income tax credit for certain expenses incurred in the rehabilitation of
an older home"?

Thanks,

Marc

Marc Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-504-5876
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Schoone, Matalin <Matalin.Schoone @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Lunder, Erika <Erika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Schultz, Jeff <Jeff.Schultz@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Housing Bills Re-draft Request

Hi Erika & Marc,

Our office would like to have the attached bill drafts (LRB 3991/4, LRB 3862/6, & LRB 1424/5) re-drafted as
P1s, please.

Additionally, we would like a Senate companion drafted for LRB 3862/6 and sent to Sen. Testin’s office
(staffer, Jeff, CC’d).

Thanks,

Matalin Schoone

Research Assistant

State Representative Rob Summerfield
67" Assembly District

608-266-1194






Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Bernier

Subject: Draft review: LRB -5355/1
Attachments: 19-5355/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Marc E. Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5876, at

marc.shovers@]legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200. ,
We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assemibly.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a

fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Sen.Bernier

Subject: Error

LRB-5355/1 will be jacketed for the Senate (not the Assembly as noted in previous e-maiil).

Mibe Baunan (Lead Program Assistant)

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703
(608) 504-5801 / mike.barman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov




